

Re: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2016 12:57:53 -0400

However, we should include the piece to limit liability for Ontario Clean Energy Benefit. That piece that was missed in Budget Bill 2016 (ahem). That would be a concomitant amendment to the OCEB bill, if I'm not mistaken? Date we should choose is March 31, 2017.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:53 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Great. This will expedite the drafting. We'll also remove the ability to end the program through LGIC.
>
> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
> Original Message
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 12:41 PM
> To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Cc: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
> Subject: Re: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation
>
>
> Good Afternoon:
>
> I have connected with PO CoS and can confirm the direction that was already provided at last week's FPC meeting was to remove the cap, not to revisit it.
>
> Please scrub from both submission and legislation.
>
> We are aware that, should Government decide to implement a cap in future, then it would, therefore require legislative amendment as opposed to quick trip to LRC, however the communications risks about a "secret plan to claw back the benefits" are not worth the risk of intended legislative / regulatory expediency.
>
> Thank you.
>
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
>
> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
> Ministry of Energy
> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
> 416-327-3550 (o)
> 416-436-6370 (m)
>
>> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:21 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:
>>

>> We could include the OCEB overhang -- it's not included in the current version. CO wanted to flag the option of including reg making authority to cap the rebate in the draft cab minute to get direction from PO on whether to include it in the legislation.

>>

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>>> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:15 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Are we talking about the same thing?

>>>

>>> I'm referencing the piece that was overhang from last year's budget process - cap on liability of Ontario Clean Energy Benefit.

>>>

>>> As for a cap on this new piece, PO was pretty clear that we wouldn't be implementing a cap on this new item. IF that is included, even granting regulatory powers, then please remove it.

>>>

>>> Many thanks, in advance.

>>>

>>> Andrew

>>>

>>> Andrew Teliszewsky

>>>

>>> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

>>> Ministry of Energy

>>> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

>>> 416-327-3550 (o)

>>> 416-436-6370 (m)

>>>

>>>> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:12 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Yes. It's currently drafted to allow a cap to be prescribed in regulation.

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPad

>>>>

>>>>> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:10 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>>>

>>>>> For the legislation, add in, please the bit to cap the liability of OCEB.

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> Andrew Teliszewsky

>>>>>

>>>>> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

>>>>> Ministry of Energy

>>>>> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

>>>>> 416-327-3550 (o)

>>>>> 416-436-6370 (m)

>>>>>

>>>>>> On Aug 31, 2016, at 12:09 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>>>>>

>>>>>> Hi. We're planning to send a draft of the legislation and Cabinet Minute for end of day. We'll have a draft of the news release and Cab Sub for Friday.

>>>>>>

>>>>>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

>>>>>> Original Message

>>>>>> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

>>>>>> Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 11:20 AM

>>>>>> To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)

>>>>>> Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)

>>>>>> Subject: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation

>>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> Good Morning:

>>>>>

>>>>> Given that we are tracking this item as " Direct to Cabinet " for the week of the 12 September
- I wonder what status the draft submission is in, please?

>>>>>

>>>>> Do you think it possible to have something for CoS / MO to review for this weekend, please?

>>>>>

>>>>> Many thanks, in advance.

>>>>>

>>>>> Andrew

>>>>>

>>>>> Andrew Teliszewsky

>>>>>

>>>>> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

>>>>> Ministry of Energy

>>>>> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

>>>>> 416-327-3550 (o)

>>>>> 416-436-6370 (m)